

SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE

BOARD OF STUDIES CURRICULUM 2019-2020 MINUTES OF MEETING

20.04.2020

VENUE : Board Room, Ground Floor, Admin Block.

PROGRAMMES OFFERED: B.Arch

M.Arch (General)

M.Arch (Landscape)

MINUTES OF MEETING ON UG & PG PROGRAMME REGULATION 2019 FOR FINALISING THE CURRICULUM & SYLLABUS OF ARCHITECTURE.

Presentation on Curriculum and Syllabus of Architecture UG & PG Programme for Regulation 2019, Bharath Institute of Higher Education & Research, Chennai and the following internal & external Board of Studies members.

The following members were present for the Board of Studies meeting on 20.04.2020.

BOARD OF STUDIES INTERNAL MEMBERS:

S.No	Name/ Designation	Board Members
1	Dr.Ravindhar S	Professor & Director, Chairman
2	Ar.Senthil Kumar K	Professor, BIHER
3	Ar.Ravindran R C	Professor, BIHER
4	Ar.Dhivya R K	Assistant Professor, BIHER
5	Ar.Shehnaz Mubeen	Assistant Professor, BIHER

BOARD OF STUDIES EXTERNAL MEMBERS:

ACADEMIC EXPERT	Ar. T. Loganathan	Head Chettinad Academy Of Research And Education Chettinad School Of Architecture Chettinad Academy Of Research Andeducation, Rajiv Gandhisalai, Kelambakkam, Kanchipuramtamil NADU, Pin Code -603103
LIM LICI	Ar. Raju K	Director Anand School Of Architecture Kalasalingam Nagar Rajiv Gandhi Salai Old Mahabalipuram Road, Kazhipattur Chennai-603 103 (Tamil Nadu)
	Ar.Ezhirko Lakshmikandam	IDT Design Consultant, Chennai
INDUSTRIAL	Ar. Kanan Selvaraj	Yellow architects, Coimbatore
EXPERT	Ar. Rajalakshmi	Sathyam Cinemas Studio, Chennai
MEMBER SECRETARY	Ar.Meenakshi Sundaran	Studioscape, Chennai.

COURSE	AGENDA ITEMS	RESOLUTION
B.ARCH	I SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester I) ITEM 01: History of Architecture I, introducing sheets for sketches on historical buildings. ITEM 02: Viva for Material and Construction will be conducted.	 Manual sketches for live case study is must. External viva for Material and construction should be conducted separately.
	II SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester II) ITEM 03: Architectural design will cover at least 3 projects. ITEM 04: History of Architecture Sketchbook will be having markings.	It was resolved to adopt the same.

	III SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester III)	
	ITEM 05: Standards will be thought	
	through live studies, by making students to	
	measure it on site.	It was resolved to adopt the same.
	IV SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester IV)	
	. •	
	ITEM 06: Architectural Design will include working drawing.	
	ITEM 07: Computer studio will have	Computer Studio should have viva.
	3d software's.	·
	V SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester V)	
	ITEM 08: Educational tour can be	
	organized, combined with case study.	It was resolved to adopt the same.
	VI SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester VI)	
	ITEM 09: All theory subjects will have	
	presentation on few topics (roughly 20%) where	
	students have to present professionally, it will be considered for internal markings.	It was resolved to adopt the same.
	considered for internal markings.	it was resolved to daupt the same.
	VII SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester VII)	
	ITEM10: Cost estimation and	It was resolved to adopt the same.
	budgeting-live project sample will be explained	
	and exercise will be given based on it.	
	ITEM 11: Urban design will have	It was resolved to adopt the same.
	assignment on live project presentation.	
	VIII SEMESTER. (Regulation for Semester VIII)	
	ITEM 12: Dissertation with report	
	having plagiarism less than 10%.	It was resolved to adopt the same.
		it was resolved to adopt the same.
	IX SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester IX)	
	ITEM 13: Practical training letter from	
	concern firm stating joining report, performance	
	report (every month) has to be submitted by	
	students.	It was resolved to adopt the same.
	V CENTETED (Description for Connector V)	
	X SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester X)	
	<u>ITEM 14:</u> Thesis student will be given report for entering marks and attendance.	
		It was resolved to adopt the same.
		is that resolved to duopt the same.
M.Arch	I SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester I)	
	,	ı

(Landscape)	ITEM 15: Students will be taken to PWD department of Tamilnadu as a part of study, to understand the evolution and identification. ITEM 16: Workshop on Planting, transplanting and grafting techniques has to be arranged.	On site study trip with Horticulturist will help students to identify the plant species.
	II SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester II)	
	<u>ITEM 17:</u> Landscape Construction sheets has to be done manually, for understanding the detail.	
	III SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester III)	
	<u>ITEM 18:</u> Environmental legislation and EIA - Live project study has to be implemented.	It was resolved to adopt the same.
	I SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester I)	
	ITEM 19: Presentation will be done by students covering 20% of syllabus	It was resolved to adopt the same.
M.Arch	II SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester II)	
(General)	ITEM 20: Small project on performance Evaluation in Building has to be done by students.	It was resolved to adopt the same.
	III SEMESTER (Regulation for Semester III)	
	<u>ITEM 21:</u> Students has to present Research Scholars work has a part of syllabus.	It was resolved to adopt the same.

AGENDA 04:

Meeting came to an end and vote of thanks was delivered to the chair persons.

Chairman (School of Architecture)



SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE

ATTENDANCE FOR BOARD OF STUDIES

20.04.2020

SI.NO	BOARD MEMBERS	SIGNATURE
1.	Dr.Ravindhar S	
2.	Ar.Senthil Kumar K	
3	Ar. Ravindran R C	
4.	Ar. Dhivya R K	
5.	Ar.Shehnaz Mubeen	
6.	Ar. T Loganathan	
7.	Ar. Raju K	
8.	Ar. Ezhirko Lakshmikandam	
9.	Ar. Kanan Selvaraj	
10.	Ar. Rajalakshmi	
11.	Ar. Meenakshi Sundaram	